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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  

 701 Market Street, Suite 5400 

Philadelphia, PA 19106 

 

RFP No. 17-28  

Benefits Consultant 

Addendum Two 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 

 

From:  Mary Wheeler 

  Manager of Contract Administration 

 

Date:  October 2, 2017 

  

No Pages:     2 

 

This addendum is issued on October 2, 2017 prior to the RFP due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to 

questions submitted by prospective offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 

 

QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question:  What fees ($) have been paid for healthcare benefits consulting services over the last three (3) years? 

      Response:  No, there was no expense, it was handled in-house.  

2. Question:  What is the reason for issuing the RFP – for example contractual and procurement requirements or 

service issues with the incumbent(s)?  

      Response:  Contractual and procurement requirements.  

3. Question:  Are there any particular pain points/issues the Authority is experiencing with the current medical, 

pharmacy or other H&W plans?   

      Response:  No. 

4. Question:  Given there are several contracts expiring 4/1/18 (i.e. Medical, Rx, Dental, Vision), what is the 

proposed schedule of bidding for these coverages?    Are there extensions already in place?  

      Response:  Currently there is no extension in place for any of these contracts. We would like to have all proposals 

from potentials carriers no later than first week of February so they can be presented to the board for selection.  

5. Question:  Can you please provide the breakdown (i.e., number), by plan, between active employees and retirees 

in the healthcare, prescription drug and dental plans? 

      Response:   PPO- Single 19: Employee-Spouse 9: Parent Child 4: Parent Children 1: Family 9; HMO: Single 270: 

Employee-Spouse 71: Parent Child 69: Parent Children 54: Family 89; POS: Single 3: Employee-Spouse 3: Family 1; 

Delta Dental PPO Count: 666; Retiree count: 90; The Hartford: 38; HMO:47; 5 Waived benefits for up to 5 years. 

Prescription Drug Plan: 639 
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6. Question:  Do union employees participate in any of the plans other than the life and disability plans?  If yes, how 

many participate in each of the other plans? How many times a year do you anticipate requiring assistance for 

“contract period” questions with respect to the life and disability plans or any of the other plans? 

Response:  Our union members can participate in our vision, dental, prescription drug and medical. 203 members 

are currently participating in these noted plans.  We would need assistance around renewal for these plans.  

 

7. Question:  Please clarify the benefit consultant’s role during open enrollment?  Are printing costs to be included 

in the proposal?  If so, can you provide a page count and quantity for the typical open enrollment guide? 

Response:  We handle our open enrollment internally. We would like to work on having a more efficient way of 

presenting open enrollment to employees. Yes, have printing cost included in the proposal. We would like to 

keep it to 2-4 pages.  

 

8. Question:  How were Forms 1094-C and 1095-C prepared and filed for 2015 and 2016?   Does the Authority use 

a vendor for this purpose or was the work done internally?  If internally, what assistance are you seeking from 

the benefits consultant with respect to this work? 

Response:  These forms were handled internally but with the help of our ABRA vendor. We currently process 

them through ABRA’s My Workforce Analyzer and AATRIXS. To ensure they are correctly processed and if we 

have an error after they are processed we can have assistance on resubmission if needed or any corrections.  

 

           9.   Question:  Please provide the following plan reporting for 2015-16, 2016-17 and YTD 2017-18 Plan Years: 

a.      Monthly Paid Claims, broken out by Medical and Prescription Drug  

b.      Monthly Enrollment, showing both Contracts and Members, broken out by Plan and by Rate Tier 

c.      Large Claim Report for each Plan Year (Paid basis) showing all members with $25,000 or more in claim 

payments 

     Response:  

a.      Exhibit A 

b.      Exhibit B 

c.      This information will be released to the successful firm after the award and execution of a contract. 

 

10. Question:  Current Premium Equivalent/COBRA rates for each Plan Year 

      Response:  Exhibit C 

11. Question:  Copy of current Stop Loss contract with HMIG 

      Response:  Exhibit D 

12. Question:  Copy of current ASA agreement(s) with IBC and Meritain/CVS-Caremark 

 Response:  Exhibit E.  Copies of the agreements with IBC were not available at the time of release of this RFP.  If the 

agreements become available they will be posted as a separate document to the Authority’s website. 

13. Question:  Is PPA currently using a broker? 

     Response:  No. 

14. Question:  Is the broker listed on the Benefits policies (Medical, Rx, Dental, Life & Disability)? 

     Response:  No. 

15. Question:  On page 8, Requirement, Scope of Work, #7 – Is the broker expected to do the printing of the Benefit 

Summary Guide?  If so, how many copies are to be printed?  Is the broker expected to attend the Open Enrollment 

meetings?  If so, how many meetings?  At how many locations? 
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  Response:  Currently our carriers print the Benefit Summary Guide. You will not be required to print them, unless 

the carries require our consultant to handle it. No you will not be expended to attend the Open Enrollments 

meetings.  

16. Question:  On page 9, Questionnaire, #1 – What is specifically meant by “carrier alliances”?   

 Response:  Your partnership with other carries.  

17. Question:  On page 9, Questionnaire, #16 – Our renewal proposals can be very lengthy.  Do you want an entire 

proposal? 

Response:  Yes. 

18. Question:  Does the PPA want us to include a proposal for COBRA?  If so, how many employees are currently on 

COBRA?  

     Response:  No. 

19. Question:  Does the PPA want us to include a proposal for Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA, HRA, HSA, Dependent 

Care, etc.)?  If so, how many employees are currently enrolled in each Spending Account? 

     Response:  No, we do not offer Flexible Spending Accounts at this time. 

20. Question:  We will provide PPA with one copy on a Flash Drive that will be password protected.  Is that acceptable? 

 Response:  The sample insurance renewal proposal may be submitted on a flash drive.  Please provide a flash drive 

for each proposal submitted 

21. Question: We are a Public Company.  Will our Annual Reports be sufficient for “financial statements”?  If so, our 

Annual Reports are 70-80 pages in length.  Can we provide a link to them instead of printing them out and including 

hard copies?  

     Response:  The financial statements requirement will remain unchanged.  Please refer to #15 if the Instructions in 

the RFP. 

22. Question:  Will the PPA be interviewing finalists? 

     Response:  This will be determined after proposals are received.  Any vendors selected for interviews or a 

presentation will be notified. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM TWO 

 

 




































































































































